The Board of Pharmacy has received notice of the following product recall. The Board strongly encourages pharmacies to immediately review their quality assurance and recall policies and procedures to determine if any corrective action is required.

Accord Healthcare, Inc. is recalling Two lots of Atropine Sulfate Injection USP 0.4 mg/mL, 20 mL (Multidose vial), Lot# M2210154, M2212575 and One lot of Bivalirudin for Injection 250 mg/vial, Lot# M2212070.

This recall is being initiated at the Hospital level due to the possibility of presence of particulate matter in the vials. During post marketing data assessment, a visual inspection of control sample of vial batches for products Atropine Sulfate Injection USP 0.4 mg/mL and Bivalirudin for Injection 250 mg was carried out that were within shelf life, out of which three batches were found to have presence of particulate matter. The presence of particulate matter during administration has the potential to cause adverse health consequences in general patient populations.

Please examine your inventory of Accord's Atropine Sulfate Injection USP 0.4 mg/mL, 20 mL (Multidose vial), Lot# M2210154, M2212575 and Bivalirudin for Injection 250 mg/vial, Lot# M2212070 carefully.

| Item description | NDC# | Lot# | Mfg. Date | Exp. Date |
|--|--------------|----------------------|-----------|--------------------|
| Atropine Sulfate Injection USP 0.4 mg/mL, 20 mL (Multidose vial) | | M2210154 M2212575 | | 06/2025 08/2025 |
| Bivalirudin for Injection 250 mg/vial | 16729-275-67 | | | 08/2024 |